

YOUR CURRICULUM. YOUR ENRICHMENT. OUR SUPPORT.

HELL HELLO HELLO HELLO HELLO HELLOHELLO HELLO HELLO HELLO HELLO HELLO HELLO

WE'RE DELIGHTED TO SHARE WITH YOU OUR CURRICULUM AND ENRICHMENT SUPPORT GUIDE FOR 2023-24.

We've worked alongside our academic colleagues, to develop and align subject specific activities to fit with your curriculum and support your teaching in the classroom. If something doesn't quite suit, or you have a specific request, please get in touch and we'll work with you to develop an activity that meets your needs. We understand that our scheduled events don't always fit with your timetable so we can be flexible with all our activity.

These are exciting times at the University with so many developments planned for the next year. September sees the opening of BIOS, our state-of-the-art facility for science and clinical subjects. Building work is well underway on our Digital Life building, an innovative research, teaching and learning facility incorporating smart labs, digital studios, a multi-functional lecture theatre and events space due to open in 2025. We continue to work with industry and sector partners to ensure our courses give graduates the knowledge and skills to make a positive impact in the world of work. And, we look forward to welcoming our first cohort of primary education students in September.

We very much look forward to working with you during this next academic year and wish you a successful 2023-24.

Best wishes

AMY NEWTON

Student Recruitment & Outreach Manager

CONTENTS

- 3 ANIMATION. GAMES & VFX
- 7 ART & DESIGN
- 11 BUSINESS & TOURISM
- 15 COMPUTING & IT
- 19 EDUCATION & SOCIAL WORK
- 21 ENGINEERING
- 23 HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE
- 27 HUMANITIES
- **29** LAW. SOCIAL SCIENCES & PSYCHOLOGY
- 33 MEDIA. JOURNALISM & MUSIC
- 35 SCIENCE
- **39** SPORT. EXERCISE & REHABILITATION
- 41 FOOTBALL ACADEMY
- 43 TRANSITION WORKSHOPS

Activities have been individually aligned to work within best practice frameworks, including the Gatsby Good Career Benchmarks. Activities can support evidence towards reaching a Gatsby Benchmark as part of the overall schools careers programme.

CONFERENCES

Animex

6 - 10 November 2023

Animex is our annual International **Festival of Animation, VFX & Games** and is an amazing opportunity for your students to hear from industry professionals.

Last year we welcomed speakers from Witch Beam Games, Creative Assembly, Ubisoft, Double Eleven, Radical Forge and many more.

If you're interested in bringing a group of students, we can offer a 20% group discount and FREE teacher passes. You can follow our social media @ AnimexFestival on Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram for updates about tickets, speakers from games and film studios, workshops and other Animex goodies.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 5,7

Creative conference

Wednesday 7 February 2024 9.30am - 3.00pm

Calling all illustrators, artists, sculptors, animators and games designers. Join us to discover where your creative flair fits through practical hands-on workshops. Hear from those working in the industry about the range of careers available and get advice on building your portfolio.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 5,7

Game Jam

Wednesday 20 March 2024 9.30am - 3.00pm

Do you have students interested in games art, design and programming? Nominate a team to take part in our Games Jam. Students are given a theme and five hours, working alongside expert mentors and fellow enthusiasts, to create some thrilling gameplay. This immersive experience will fuel your students' passion, showcase their talent and give them an insight into life as games designer or programmer.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 7

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

TO SET UP A DATE FOR A DISCOVERY DAY OR BESPOKE VISIT, PLEASE EMAIL US BY SCANNING THE OR CODE ON THE NEXT PAGE.

Concept art

Students design characters, creatures and environments for film, games and animation. They are challenged to question what they see and how it's perceived. Practical activities include drawing techniques to help capture ideas on paper to create something like never seen before.

Stop motion animation

Stop motion animators are behind the magic of *Wallace & Gromit* and the amazing Oscar winning *Pinocchio*. Students have the opportunity to bring puppets and objects to life in our state-of-the-art stop motion studio.

VFX and motion graphics

Animation, visual effects and motion graphics fill our screens in film, TV and commercials much more than we often realise. In this workshop students are introduced to some of the tools and techniques that lie behind this visual wizardry.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (ENRICHMENT TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

Concept Art

Students explore the creative and dynamic world of designing art for video games, movies, animation shows, and more. They look at the conceptualisation process behind producing dramatic visuals, from brainstorming to refining a concept. Covering topics such as using alternative perspectives, exploring colour palette choices, and finding a unique visual style, students explore the merits of refining an existing notion. Students build their skillset, preparing them to create their own pieces.

Animation and Stop Motion

Students learn the basics of frame-by-frame animation, as well as the core concepts and tools used to create a professional-looking 2D animation. They dive into the fundamentals of stop motion animation, teaching the fundamentals of working with miniatures and puppets, building sets, and lighting and camera techniques for capturing movement. Practical examples and tips boost students' confidence in animating and creating their own projects.

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Being an animator
- > Being a concept artist
- > Being a games artist
- > Being a games designer
- > Being a games programmer
- > Being a visual effects artist

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7



EITHER SCAN THE QR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SCEDTRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

ANIMATION IS ABOUT CREATING THE LUSION OF LIFE

Art & Design

CONFERENCES

Sustainability and fashion – strike a pose

Wednesday 8 November 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

Students take part in a photo shoot, assist with the styling of outfits and experience a live set. They use the photoshoot to create content and Canva to turn the photos into promo videos, blogs or Instagram posts and write actionable content and experiment with digital tools.

Gatsby benchmark 47

Interior design challenge

Wednesday 6 December 2023 9.30am - 3.30pm

Students work in teams to respond to a brief to design a quirky interior design space. They get to work in our dedicated design studios using industry-standard workshop facilities. Experimenting with visualisation, students understand working within defined spaces and how to make use of materials from our unique samples library.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7

Creative conference

Wednesday 7 February 2024 9.30am - 3.00pm

Calling all illustrators, artists, sculptors, animators and games designers. Join us to discover where your creative flair fits through practical hands-on workshops. Hear from those working in the industry about the range of careers available and get advice on building your portfolio.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 5, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

TO SET UP A DATE FOR A DISCOVERY DAY OR BESPOKE VISIT, PLEASE EMAIL US BY SCANNING THE OR CODE ON THE NEXT PAGE.

Comic creation

Students are introduced to cartooning and the process behind the comics they love. They utilise sequential storytelling and simple sketches to create a blueprint for what will be their one-page comic.

Making fashion for the metaverse

Digital technology is ripping up the rulebook in fashion, from design, to sales, to communications. Virtual clothing, digital characters, robot influencers and models offer a playful and creative space to express our identities and individuality.

Re-thinking still life

This studio session focuses on using different materials including clay, drawing, print and video to capture the essence of a subject or disfiguring it entirely.

Portrait lighting

Students learn basic lighting styles for portraits, how to convey a mood and how to flatter their model. They may wish to bring their SD memory card to shoot and keep their pictures.

Urban shelter

Students design, build and construct their own outdoor shelter in our workshop – encountering a range of challenges from budget restrictions to sustainability and access.

Zine-making workshop

Something to protest, something to shout about, something beautiful, or a just a strange collection of unusual pizza boxes? Students make their own mini magazine using our Japanese Riso printer and have their own showstopper to take home.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7

MIMA Great Create

Creating a sustainable future

Shout out to all budding creatives to submit an artistic piece on the theme of creating a sustainable future, to be in with a chance of winning some amazing prizes. Register your interest now at thegreatcreate@tees.ac.uk

MIMA Making

On demand throughout October, November, February and March

Taking place in MIMA gallery and based on our new display of jewellery in the Middlesbrough collection, students experiment with materials to create their own wearable jewellery. The workshop also includes a tour of MIMA, providing students with an insight into the workings of an art gallery.

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Being an artist
- > Being a comic artist
- > Being a curator
- > Being a fashion communicator
- > Being a fashion designer
- > Being a graphic designer
- > Being a graphic novelist
- > Being an illustrator
- > Being an interior designer
- > Being a photographer

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7

PORTFOLIO ADVICE

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online)

Date: Delivered at a date and time to suit you

We would love to come and talk to your students about the types of things we would expect to see in a portfolio and advise on how to showcase creative skills to make the best impression.

Themes include:

- > presentation
- > adding context
- > showing the process
- > labelling



EITHER SCAN THE OR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SACIRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

ART IS NOT YOU MAKE TAHW TU8

CONFERENCES

Business conference

Wednesday 25 October 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

A degree in business opens up many opportunities. Working alongside employers from industry, students explore careers in marketing, leadership and business. They discover the exciting world of entrepreneurship and put their knowledge to the test through practical sessions in the afternoon.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 5, 7

Sustainability and fashion – strike a pose

Wednesday 8 November 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

Students take part in a photo shoot, assist with the styling of outfits and experience a live set. They use the photoshoot to create content and canva to turn the photos into promo videos, blogs or Instagram posts and get the opportunity to write actionable content and experiment with digital tools.

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

Accounting conference

Wednesday 22 November 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

We discuss the future of accountancy looking at sustainability, emerging technologies, fintech and blockchain.

Students explore career options such as tax, audit and corporate finance.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 5, 7

Aviation and tourism conference

Wednesday 30 - Wednesday 31 January 2024 (attendance can be one or both dates) 9.30am - 3.00pm

We welcome a fantastic line-up of industry speakers from the likes of Willis Aviation, Teesside International Airport and the Civil Aviation Authority. Students get an insight into the aviation sector, explore career opportunities and discuss issues facing the sector.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 5, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

TO SET UP A DATE FOR A DISCOVERY DAY OR BESPOKE VISIT, PLEASE EMAIL US BY SCANNING THE OR CODE ON THE NEXT PAGE.

Accounting and economics

A world without waste

Much of the world's waste is not managed properly. What's the solution? We identify the principles and define the fundamentals and characteristics of a circular economy and showcase the business benefits of transitioning to a circular business model.

Robots, tech and transformation – how fintech will rule the world

Students develop an understanding of the benefits and impact of emerging digital technologies, exploring the evolution of business objectives, critically compare and evaluate threats and opportunities caused by digital innovation and examine business models to bring a business to life.

Business management and enterprise

Are you ready to be a responsible leader?

Students look at different types of leaders using examples from films, books and business to identify the skills required and define what makes a responsible leader. We discuss tensions between profit and people and discuss the responsibilities of business to society.

Business enterprise

Students get a behind the scenes look at what it takes to prepare a business idea. They dive into the concepts behind idea generation, creative thinking and understand the components needs to get others to buy into it.

Enterprise and digital transformation

Students research and apply current digital innovative technologies to an SME of their choice, offering suggestions as to why digital technologies should be included, and the impact they will have on the enterprises' ability to maintain market competition.

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

Marketing and events

A MINI adventure

As part of a team, students simulate what it's like to work in an advertising agency, developing innovative ideas and identifying marketing aspects that can be attributed to the success of one of the most popular small cars in the world, the MINI.

Green marketing

Students learn about the three pillars of sustainability and identify sustainable and non-sustainable behaviour as well as critically evaluating the marketing practices of local businesses and their impact on the environment.

Social media marketing

Students explore how brands use social media platforms to communicate stories and engage their customer base. They discover which platforms are most effective for delivering digital marketing success and gain an insight into how social media campaigns are developed and optimised.

Travel & Tourism

Dark tourism

Demand for macabre attractions and experiences is growing. Students discuss how Auschwitz-Birkenau has developed as the darkest tourist destination on earth, assess how Chernobyl is paving the way for nuclear tourism and discuss the future of dark tourism.

The fast-moving world of airlines and airports

As demand for flights grow, we must innovate and collaborate to find solutions to problems the aeronautical industry faces. Students examine the principles of flights, analyse service levels and assess the competitive nature of aviation.

Turning Japanese – a window to the tourism industry

We use Japan as an example to introduce students to a range of topics and issues that are critical to the global tourism industry. Students discuss how the industry is dealing with climate change, how the United Nation's Sustainable Development Goals are changing tourism and what the future of the tourism industry might look like.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > What can you do with an accounting degree?
- > What can you do with an aviation degree?
- > What can you do with a business degree?
- What can you do with a human resource management degree?
- > What can you do with a marketing degree?
- What can you with a tourism management degree?

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7



EITHER SCAN THE QR CODE
OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT
TUIBSRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK
TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE
VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES ARE LIKE BUSES,

THERE'S ALWAYS ANOTHER ONE COMING

CONFERENCE

Computing & IT

Hackathon

Wednesday 22 November 2023 9.30am - 3.30pm

Nominate a team to unleash their coding skills in our Hackathon. Working alongside expert mentors and fellow enthusiasts, students are given five hours to use their skills to develop an app. This immersive experience will fuel your students' passion, showcase their talent and give them an insight into life as a computer scientist, software developer and a range of other careers.

Gatsby benchmark 4, 5, 7



BOOK ONTO **SCHEDULED CONFERENCES**

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

TO SET UP A DATE FOR A DISCOVERY DAY OR **BESPOKE VISIT, PLEASE EMAIL US BY SCANNING** THE OR CODE ON THE NEXT PAGE.

Business information technology

Students explore the application of business technology tools and techniques. They are introduced to a case study and guided through the creation of a technology solution using rapid development techniques to appreciate the benefits that IT can bring to a business.

Computing and Al

Students experiment with machine learning algorithms/techniques. They are guided through the process of applying a machine learning workflow, create their first machine learning solution and understand how it can help make predictions about unseen data.

Creative immersive technology

Immersive technology is all around us from Pokémon Go and Google Maps to virtual reality. We look at the conceptual side of what this means for the future of engagement and look at planning a real-world immersive project.

Cyber security and digital forensics

Students are introduced to professional cyber security and digital forensics techniques. They explore a real-world case study and get hands on with the tools and technologies used by industry and law enforcement whilst they defend businesses and investigate crimes.

Data analytics

We dive into the fascinating world of data analysis and explore how data analysis can drive innovation and success across industries such as games, entertainment, marketing, healthcare, and more.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (ENRICHMENT TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

Business information technology

Students are introduced to the core concepts and technologies that are transforming the modern business landscape. We discuss enterprise systems, cloud computing, and artificial intelligence, provide an overview of these innovative technologies and how they can be used to improve process automation, cost savings, and analytics.

Computer science

Students are introduced and challenged to explore and discover cutting-edge technology and its applications in the field. We discuss functional components of computer science such as programming, networking, artificial intelligence, data science and the Internet of Things.

Software engineering

Students are guided through the basics of software engineering. We discuss the differences between software engineering and programming and cover topics such as the principles of software engineering, best practices in design and development, and the latest trends in the field.

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Being an Al engineer
- > Being a business analyst
- > Being a cyber security analyst
- > Being a digital investigator
- > Being an ethical hacker / networks tester
- > Being a software engineer

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7



EITHER SCAN THE QR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SCEDTRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

DISTINGUISHES BETWEEN A LEADER AND A FOLLOWER

Education & Social Work

CONFERENCE

Getting into teaching

Wednesday 8 November 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

Do you have students who want to shape future generations with their passion and creativity? This conference takes them on a journey into teaching. They hear from experts about roles in both primary and secondary teaching, discover what placements might look like and get an opportunity to consider what goes into making an exciting primary resource, suitable for teaching a core area of the primary curriculum.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

DISCOVERY DAYS AND SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (ENRICHMENT)

THESE SESSIONS CAN BE OFFERED EITHER AS A ONE-HOUR ENRICHMENT TALK DELIVERED ON YOUR CAMPUS. OR WE CAN DELIVER A NUMBER OF SESSIONS AS PART OF A LARGER DISCOVERY DAY ON OUR CAMPUS.

Celebrities, superheroes and saving children

We are often placed under pressure from celebrities in television fund raising events and charity adverts urging us to help children from impoverished countries. Students consider if this is about making the most of celebrities' power of influence, or are the celebrities themselves victims of manipulation by charities? We also consider if the children we see can really be 'saved', and ask the crucial question: can charities and aid make a difference to children in underdeveloped countries of the world?

Safeguarding

Can the people who work with children always keep them safe? What is it that we are protecting children from? We consider safeguarding and what this means for those working with children, including negative experiences we face in life and how children keep themselves safe or manage the risks.

Parmos, pease pudding and pyjamas

Students contemplate the impact of working-class culture on educational attainment. We consider theoretical perspectives and research, exploring controversial issues highlighted by Teesside University students studying our programmes.

What makes a good childhood

Students explore ideas about what makes a 'good childhood'. We consider how adults provide for a good childhood through applied policies and question whether childhood should be shaped in a particular way.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 7



EITHER SCAN THE OR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT **SSSHLRECRUITMENT @TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK** A DISCOVERY DAY. **BESPOKE VISIT OR** SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

Engineering

CONFERENCE

Space 2101

Monday 22 January - Friday 26 January 2024

During this space camp program, students work in teams of 6 to design a sustainable habitat which could be used in Space or on Mars.

This event is led by NASA Astronauts and requires attendance for all 5 days.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 5, 7

Women into STEM

Wednesday 6 March 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

Discover the massive impact women have had on science in the UK. Hear from these inspirational women about their careers and the challenges they faced. Explore the range of careers available in the sector and take part in a practical, hands-on session to solve a science-based problem.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 5, 7

Net zero technology in the Tees Valley

Wednesday 5 June 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

The Tees Valley has a key role to play as the UK transitions to emit zero greenhouse gases. Students discover how Teesside University engineers and scientists are working across all fields to achieve this ambition and get hands-on with net zero technology and workshops.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 4, 5, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Being an aerospace engineer
- > Being a building services engineer
- > Being a chemical engineer
- > Bring a civil engineer
- > Being a construction manager
- > Being an energy engineer
- > Being an electrical/electronics engineer
- > Being a mechanical engineer

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

THESE SESSIONS CAN BE OFFERED EITHER AS A ONE-HOUR ENRICHMENT TALK DELIVERED ON YOUR CAMPUS, OR WE CAN DELIVER A NUMBER OF SESSIONS AS PART OF A LARGER DISCOVERY DAY ON OUR CAMPUS.

Aerospace and mechanical engineering

Students investigate the properties of a range of materials used in the manufacture of high-speed vehicles. They also have the opportunity to experience our flight simulator.

Chemical and process engineering

We explore the design and operation of different chemical unit operations, from simple heat exchangers to complex distillation columns. Students also get the opportunity to experience our very own distillation column.

Construction management and civil engineering

We explore the design and construction of a simple bridge, using software and experimentation. Students also learn about how complex projects (such as bridge construction) are managed.

Energy engineering and sustainability

Have you ever wondered, how does renewable energy like solar and wind generate enough electricity for us? How can hydrogen be used to help us get to net zero? How can we design energy systems so that we can keep the lights on and still meet our climate change targets?

Students learn how to look at engineering through a sustainability lens, and work in groups to design, make and use some renewable energy devices.

Electrical, electronic, instrumentation and control engineering

Students investigate the use of photovoltaic systems as a renewable means of generating electricity.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7



EITHER SCAN THE QR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SCEDTRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

Health & Social Care

CONFERENCES

Health access event

Wednesday 27 September 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

Students get a flavour of our health courses, how they are studied, placement information and the types of careers they can lead to. We give hints and tips on personal statements and preparing for interview.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 4, 7

Health professions day

Saturday 13 January 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

Students immerse themselves in simulated nursing and health scenarios, taking part in interactive demonstrations and hands-on practical's, getting a flavour of the multidisciplinary approach to healthcare.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 5, 7

Nursing and midwifery conference

Wednesday 5 June 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

What does a career in nursing or midwifery look like? Students are invited to join our lecturers and clinical colleagues to discover what being a nurse or midwife means and what jobs they could undertake once they have qualified.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 4, 7

DISCOVERY DAYS AND **BESPOKE ACTIVITY**

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SET UP A DATE FOR A BESPOKE VISIT OR WORKSHOP, PLEASE EMAIL US BY SCANNING THE OR CODE ON THE NEXT PAGE.

Chiropractic, occupational therapy, sports therapy and physiotherapy

Emergency and diagnostic care

Nursing and midwifery

Social work (session available on request)

Each stream runs on the following dates:

25 October 2023

29 November 2023

20 March 2024

24 April 2024

12 June 2024

(Chiropractic and Emergency streams only)

PERSONAL STATEMENT AND INTERVIEW SUPPORT WORKSHOP

Duration: One hour (face-to-face)

Date: Delivered at a date and time to suit you

The personal statement and interview is the student's opportunity to sell themselves, to show their qualities, skills and expertise. During this interactive workshop, delivered by academic staff, we share examples and ideas with students, enabling them to understand what is required as part of the application and interview process.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (ENRICHMENT TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online)

Date: Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Call the midwife
- > How clean is your mouth?
- Making the impossible, possible with occupational therapists
- > Nursing in the 21st century
- > Scrub up with operating department practice
- > Who you going to call? Paramedics on duty
- > You're a sight for sore eyes
- > X-ray vision

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Being a chiropractor
- > Being a dental hygienist
- > Being a diagnostic radiographer
- > Being a midwife
- > Being a nurse
- > Being an occupational therapist
- > Being an operating department practitioner
- > Being an optometrist
- > Being a paramedic
- > Being a physiotherapist
- > Being a social worker
- > Being a sports therapist
- > Being a sport and exercise scientist

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7



EITHER SCAN THE QR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SHLSRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.



TOGETHER WE CAN DO SO MUCH

Humanities

CONFERENCE

Images and power

Wednesday 6 March 2024

Controlling your image, both among contemporaries and for posterity, has for millennia been an obsession of those with power in society. Students think about the ways in which those with power use images either visual imagery such as painting, statues, photographs and film, or imagery conjured by words or music - to project, reinforce or shore up their power when challenged. Using techniques from across the humanities, students gain an insight into a key aspect of human society, one that affects their everyday lives in ways they may not realise.

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS [ENRICHMENT TALKS]

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > What can you do with an English degree?
- > What can you do with a history degree?
- > What can you with a politics degree?

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

DISCOVERY DAYS AND SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (ENRICHMENT)

THESE SESSIONS CAN BE OFFERED EITHER AS A ONE-HOUR ENRICHMENT TALK DELIVERED ON YOUR CAMPUS, OR WE CAN DELIVER A NUMBER OF SESSIONS AS PART OF A LARGER DISCOVERY DAY ON OUR CAMPUS.

English and creative writing

- > Beautiful beasts and beastly beauties: feminism, fairy tales and Angela Carter's The Bloody Chamber
- > Critical writing: the difference between descriptive and critical writing
- > Developing an argument
- > From bloated beast to teenage heartthrob: the vampire in literature
- > Oh! What a literary war
- > Poetry and popular culture
- Safie's story representations of women in Mary Shelley's Frankenstein
- Victorian madwomen in Jane Eyre and Great Expectations
- > Women and dystopias: George Orwell's *Nineteen Eighty-Four* and Margaret Atwood's *The Handmaid's Tale*

History

- > Debates in history
- > Reformation England
- > Russia in the 20th century
- > The ancients: Rome and Greece
- > The French Revolution
- > The making of modern Ireland
- > The rise of the Nazis and Hitler's Germany

Politics

- > Elections in the UK: How do you get involved in politics in the UK? What does it take to be Prime Minister?
- > Political violence in the modern era
- > Political theories and ideologies
- > The far right in the modern era
- > Where does power lie in the British state?

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7



EITHER SCAN THE QR CODE
OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT
SSSHLRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK
TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY,
BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS
INTO SCHOOLS.

Law, Social Sciences & Psychology

CONFERENCES

Criminology and psychology conference

Wednesday 25 October 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

Students explore key issues in criminology and psychology. They discuss core areas that are essential to both disciplines as well as focussing on understanding criminality and the application of psychological theories in explaining criminal behaviour.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 4, 7

Crime day

Wednesday 15 November 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

Wednesday 7 February 2024 9.30am - 3.00pm

What are the different approaches taken by crime scene scientists, crime scene investigators, cyber security specialists, criminologists and legal professionals in relation to crime? Witness a prerecorded crime and find out how each disciplines approaches the identical set of facts in its own way.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7

Law and policing conference

Wednesday 5 June 2024

Students explore topics linked to the A level syllabus. Discussions may include:

- > adultery, cannibals and conjoined twins: a look at legal moralism
- > domestic abuse and the criminal law: challenges and opportunities
- > how absolute is absolute: an introduction to the right to fair trial.

Students also look at the historical development of the media and newspapers in particular. They consider why they hold a powerful role in society's understanding of crime, and discuss how they are used to support the investigation of crime.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SET UP A DATE FOR A DISCOVERY DAY OR BESPOKE VISIT, PLEASE EMAIL US BY SCANNING THE OR CODE ON THE NEXT PAGE.

Criminology and sociology

Topics may include:

Understanding crime and violence

How, where and why do crimes occur and how do we react to them?

Gendered approach to alcohol interventions in prison

Should women be treated differently?

Crime and deviance

How do we identify and explain crime? Why do we imprison offenders? What is the role of the police?

Policing

Topics may include:

Age of responsibility

Should child defendants be held criminally reliable?

Interviewing skills for legal practice

Learn about essential interviewing skills and practice them in our replica court room.

Mental illness and criminal law

How does criminal law deal with offenders who are mentally ill?

Law

Topics may include:

Evidence-based policing

How and why does it work?

Perception and investigation

Can witness evidence be relied upon?

Stopping and searching

Police powers and PACE.

Psychology

Topics may include:

Forensic psychology

We look at behaviour connected with crime, legal systems and vulnerabilities associated with trauma and victimisation.

Psychology of ghosts

Ghost hunting and scientific theories.

Personality

Exploring celebrity profiles and the five-factor model of personality.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS [ENRICHMENT TALKS]

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online)

Date: Delivered at a date and time to suit you

Criminology and sociology

- > Crime and deviance
- > Culture and identify
- > Research in practice

l aw

- > Interviewing for legal practice
- > Mental illness and criminal law
- > The legal response to domestic abuse

Policing and investigation

- > The effects of perception on investigation
- > Evidence-based policing: What, how and why?

Psychology

- > Counselling psychology
- > Stress
- > Personality

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > What can you do with a criminology degree?
- > What can you do with a law degree?
- > What can you with a policing degree?
- > What can you do with a psychology degree?
- > What can you with a sociology degree?

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7



EITHER SCAN THE OR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SSSHLRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

IT ALL DEPENDS ON HOW WE SAT THINGS

MEDIA, JOURNALISM E MIIGIF

CONFERENCE

Script to screen

Wednesday 4 October 2023 9.30am - 3.30pm

Wednesday 29 November 2023 9.30am - 3.30pm

Wednesday 14 February 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

Wednesday 20 March 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

Students learn about narrative, structure, character, genre and how to develop a good script. They plan, shoot and edit their short scripts using our TV and media facilities. An exciting event for students interested in script writing and film and media production.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SET UP A DATE FOR A DISCOVERY DAY OR BESPOKE VISIT, PLEASE EMAIL US BY SCANNING THE QR CODE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE.

Create your own e-magazine

Work with the Abobe Creative Suite in our convergent newsroom to produce an e-magazine filled with interesting content, including text, images, video and audio.

Create your own film soundtrack

What goes into producing the sound you hear in films? We explore the role of sound design and audio in film and examine how mood and emotion can be manipulated through what we hear.

Journalist for a day

Students experience the excitement of live news production. They see how hot news stories, television or multimedia are produced and published to a deadline in a profession environment.

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Being a film producer
- > Being a journalist
- > Being a music producer
- > Being a media and communications specialist

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7



EITHER SCAN THE OR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SACIRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

Science

CONFERENCES

Biology conference

Wednesday 25 October 2023 9.30am - 3.30pm

Discovery how biologists are responding to the big global challenges of disease and environmental change. Hear from top research scientists and get hands on exploring the impact biology has on the modern world.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 7

Climate change conference

Wednesday 15 November 2023 9.30am - 4.00pm

Young people today bear the brunt of climate change. Now is the time to stand up and speak out for the future.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 7

Crime day

Wednesday 15 November 2023 9.30am - 3.00pm

Wednesday 7 February 2024 9.30am - 3.00pm

What are the different approaches taken by crime scene scientists, crime scene investigators, cyber security specialists, criminologists and legal professionals in relation to crime? Witness a prerecorded crime and find out how each disciplines approaches the identical set of facts in its own way.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

Women into STEM

Wednesday 6 March 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

Discover the massive impact women have had on science in the UK. Hear from these inspirational women about their careers and the challenges they faced. Explore the range of careers available in the sector and take part in a practical, hands-on session to solve a science-based problem.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 3, 4, 5, 7

Life, death and forensic science conference

Wednesday 24 April 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

What's it really like to work with the police, the coroner, or be a crime scene investigator? Students solve simulated crimes using our specialist facilities including the crime scene house, vehicle examination suite, courtroom and shallow grave.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 4, 7

Net zero technology in the Tees Valley

Wednesday 5 June 2024 9.30am - 3.30pm

The Tees Valley has a key role to play as the UK transitions to emit zero greenhouse gases. Students discover how Teesside University engineers and scientists are working across all fields to achieve this ambition and get hands-on with net zero technology and workshops.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 4, 5, 7

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SET UP A VISIT FOR BESPOKE CURRICULUM SUPPORT SUCH AS DNA MASS SPECTROMETRY OR INSTRUMENTAL ANALYSIS SCAN THE OR CODE ON THE NEXT PAGE.

Biology, chemistry and food science

Wednesday 6 December 2023 12.15pm - 3.30pm

Food science and geoscience

Wednesday 28 February 2024 12.15pm - 3.30pm

Biology and chemistry

Wednesday 17 April 2024 12.15pm - 3.30pm

Gatsby benchmark 3, 4, 7,

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS [ENRICHMENT TALKS]

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Climate change, chemistry and your future
- > What the forensic scientists don't tell you
- You can run but you can't hide investigating murder in the 21st century

We are eager to visit you and talk to your students about curriculum enrichment topics such as communicable diseases, technologic responses to climate changes and how forensic scientists investigate murder in the 21st century. Get in touch to discuss your curriculum needs.

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS (CAREER TALKS)

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Being a biologist
- > Being a chemist
- > Being a conservationist
- > Being an ecologist
- > Being a forensic or crime scene scientist
- > Being a geographer
- > Being a nutritionist
- > Being a pharmaceutical scientist

Gatsby benchmark 2, 7



EITHER SCAN THE OR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SHLSRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

SCIENCE IS THE POETRY OF REALITY

Sport, Exercise & Rehabilitation

CONFERENCE

Sports, therapy and rehabilitation experience day

Friday 8 December 2023 9.30am - 3.30pm

Lead by academic experts, join us for this practical, hands-on day experiencing a range of workshops and getting a flavour of what a career in sport has to offer. We explore the management of common injuries in sport and injury prevention and return to play. We look at the role of psychology in sport and how this can provide an athlete with the strength to perform and succeed. We also investigate how our body responds to exercise in different environments using our environmental chamber. Students take part in assessments of force related physical qualities using force plates and transducers to bring Newton's Law to life.

Gatsby benchmark 2, 4, 7



BOOK ONTO SCHEDULED CONFERENCES

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS [ENRICHMENT TALKS]

Duration: One hour (face-to-face or online) **Date:** Delivered at a date and time to suit you

- > Athlete availability: the role of a sports therapist in sports performance and exercise adherence
- > Can we prevent injuries in sport?
- > Exercise: the miracle cure?
- > Moneyball: the role of big data in sport
- > The road to recovery: the role of a sports therapist in rehabilitating an athlete back to sport
- > What makes a sporting champion?

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7

DISCOVERY DAYS AND BESPOKE ACTIVITY

Chiropractic, occupational therapy, sports therapy and physiotherapy

These sessions run on the following dates:

25 October 2023

29 November 2023

20 March 2024

24 April 2024

12 June 2024

If you would like to bring a group of students for targeted curriculum support, we can create a day covering the science of sports performance, injury prevention and rehabilitation and / or exercise and health.

Topics may cover:

- biomechanics: bringing Newton's Laws to life with force plates and state of the art software
- > fitness testing and injury screening days
- > physiological assessment of athletes / clients (aerobic / anaerobic energy systems)
- > sports injury management: assessment, rehabilitation and return to play
- > sports injury screening and prevention
- > sports psychology
- > taping and strapping workshops
- > the role of hydrotherapy in rehabilitation.

Would your students like to experience strength, fitness testing and screening similar to professional athletes? We offer opportunities for colleges to experience live testing days on our Middlesbrough campus through our Health and Performance Centre.

As a TASS dual career-accredited institution, we also run workshops for student athletes spanning lifestyle and recovery, nutrition, strength and conditioning, female athlete health and sports psychology.

Gatsby benchmark 4, 7, 8



EITHER SCAN THE OR CODE OR DROP US AN EMAIL AT SHLSRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK TO BOOK A DISCOVERY DAY, BESPOKE VISIT OR SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS.

Football Academy

TEESSIDE SPORT OFFERS SUPPORT FOR TALENTED ATHLETES THROUGH OUR FOOTBALL ACADEMY.

3 reasons to study at Teesside University football academy:

- > a bespoke weekly programme of football related activity, that fits around academic study
- > access to state-of-the-art facilities such as hydrotherapy pool, injury and rehabilitation services, tailored strength and conditioning programmes and a health and wellbeing hub for physiotherapy, chiropractic and sports massage
- > opportunity to benefit from scholarships supported by professional footballers Beth Mead and George Friend.

Football Academy Information Evening

Teesside University Thursday 26 October 2023, 6.00pm

Do you have any students who train and play at a high level in football?

Students get an overview of the football academy and hear from ex footballers on why it's important to have a backup plan. They visit the hydrotherapy pool, biomechanics lab, environmental chamber and sports injury clinic to understand how these facilities would benefit them as a football academy student. The event finishes with a trip to Middlesbrough Football Club to take a tour of their facilities, hear about how our partnership and learn about the Beth Mead and George Friend scholarships.



STUDENTS BOOK HERE

SPEAKERS INTO SCHOOLS

Teesside University Football Academy

Hear more about Teesside University's Football Academy programme for students that want to continue to play to a high level alongside studying for a degree. With access to top-class facilities and a regular programme of quality football training and performance sport support, students benefit from the likes of strength and conditioning programmes, performance sport testing, medical and rehabilitation support, and access to a suite of health clinics all to develop them as a footballer. They also receive support throughout their course, allowing them to balance this pathway alongside academic study in the degree programme of their choice.



TO SET UP A BESPOKE VISIT TO THE FOOTBALL ACADEMY GET IN TOUCH SHLSRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK

MEET ARMANI MAXWELL

Armani is a Beth Mead scholar, plays for Middlesbrough FC women and is studying BSc (Hons) Sport and Exercise Science.



BETH MEAD SCHOLARSHIP

Scholarships worth £1,200 across the duration of the course.



FIND OUT MORE

GEORGE FRIEND SCHOLARSHIP

Three scholarships worth £1,000 are available.



FIND OUT MORE

OUR POST-16 TRANSITION WORKSHOPS GIVE YOUR STUDENTS THE INFORMATION THEY NEED TO MAKE AN INFORMED DECISION ABOUT THEIR OPTIONS AFTER FURTHER EDUCATION.

They also:

- > encourage progression
- > enhance curriculum learning
- > increase and widen participation
- > raise aspirations

Applying through UCAS

This session details all aspects of the application process including when and how to apply, choices, deadlines, responding to offers, Extra and Clearing.

Choosing a course and university

Looking at the range of higher education institutions and courses available, this session challenges students to think about the most important factors when choosing a subject and university.

Interview skills

Outlining practical steps to prepare for university or job interviews, we demonstrate how to give evidence of skills and experience. This session can be tailored to students interested in health and social care courses.

Introduction to higher education

What do students need to consider when thinking about going to university? This session covers:

- > how to research universities and courses
- > the application process
- > the benefits and value of higher education.

Introduction to Teesside University

Students discover what it's like to study at Teesside University. We take a look at courses, accommodation, facilities, student support, Students' Union and living in the region.

Personal branding

This session encourages students to consider the successes of famous brands and their strengths and qualities. The exercise helps students think about their online presence and how this can be used to pitch themselves to universities and potential employers.



EMAIL US TO ARRANGE A TALK STUDENTRECRUITMENT@TEES.AC.UK

Sessions include a 30 minute presentation and 15 minute Q&A. We can extend sessions to include a practical workshop.

Presentation skills

We offer advice and guidance on all aspects of delivering presentations as well outlining the importance of non-verbal communication and body language when delivering a message.

Revision skills

Students consider what type of learner they are and how this affects the way they revise. They are introduced to some simple techniques for managing their time and how to develop a balanced approach to study and social life. We also provide hints and tips for relaxation and handling stress.

Successful personal statement writing

We encourage students to consider their career aims, subject strengths and personal skills and equip them with the tools to write an outstanding personal statement.

Student finance and funding

This workshop examines details the funding available for tuition fees and living costs and details how students pay this back on completion of their studies.

Student life

Find out what it is like to be a student at Teesside University from a current student. This is an informal opportunity for students to ask questions about higher education and think about what student life is really like.

Come to us

Hold your progression day at Teesside University. We'll provide transitional activities and add an interactive workshop, subject-focused activity, formal presentation or facility tour.

Or we'll come to you

Invite us to your progression days and careers fairs. Our team of staff and student ambassadors can offer information, advice and guidance on everything from entry requirements and personal statements to accommodation and moving away from home.

OPEN DAYS

Open days provide students with a taste of life at university as they tour the campus, view accommodation, attend subject talks and meet current students and staff.

Bring a group to our Wednesday open day and benefit from a contribution towards the cost of your travel.

Saturday 9 September 2023

Wednesday 18 October 2023

Saturday 25 November 2023

Saturday 20 January 2024

Saturday 22 June 2024



EMAIL US TO REGISTER YOUR INTEREST IN BRINGING A GROUP - OPENDAYS@TEES.AC.UK

SUPPORTING PROGRESSION CONFERENCE

Wednesday 20 March 2024 9.30am – 3.30pm

We bring together a range of experts to provide you with the most up-to-date information and guidance for approaching some of the today's current issues in further and higher education. Last year we welcomed speakers from UCAS, Pearson, Savanta, The Student Room and the North-East Chamber of Commerce.

It's also an ideal opportunity to share best practice and network with colleagues from the sector.



BOOK YOUR PLACE

UCAS / DISCOVERY MIDDLESBROUGH

Wednesday 1 May 2024

This event is a great opportunity for your students to speak to a range of universities and employers.

If you would like to arrange a subject specific activity, talk or campus tour as part of this event please get in touch.



REGISTER YOUR INTEREST

ONLINE RESOURCES

Our teachers and advisers website includes details of our events and links to materials and resources, such as subject spotlight and in conversation videos.



tees.ac.uk/teachers





OPEN DAYS

Explore our courses, campus and facilities at our open days.

We're here to help you get to know us better.